

# Turlock Youth Football 2018 By-Laws

## Article 1

### Name

Turlock Youth Football (TYF), Address PMB #197, 2930 Geer Rd, Turlock, CA 95382, To be a non-profit organization under the Laws of California. Non-profit tax ID #26-4762404

## Article 2

### Purpose

- A. To provide a Youth Football program for players within the eligible age and size limitations as prescribed by the Cen-Cal Youth Football League Rules.
- B. To Promote and develop football skills, sportsmanship, team play and citizenship using the disciplines of the game.

## Article 3

### Policy

A. To remain a non-profit organization and that all earnings of TYF, be expended to the betterment and benefit of the organization.

B. That no part of the earnings of the organization shall be utilized for the direct benefit of any Board Member or individual.

C. Any funds or property remaining in the event of a dissolution of the organization, will not be directed to the benefit of any individual or organization except a fund, foundation or corporation organized and operated for charitable purposes.

D. Nothing in the preceding three subsections shall be deemed to prohibit the reimbursement of members of TYF Board, or other persons, organizations by the same entities. Nor shall it prevent the payments out of funds of this for the reasonable value of services rendered, property transferred, or materials furnished to this organization provided, and that any payment so made shall be approved by the Board.

E. No member of the Board of the organization or any other individual, business or organization is authorized to indebt, obligate, or in any other way commit the organization or funds of the organization without a majority approval of the Board.

1. Sale expenditures of no more than \$1000 or less which may be authorized by the board President when deemed prudent and necessary to the organization.

F. Any obligation or indebtedness of the organization will be strictly an obligation of TYF and will in no way, obligate or be considered a personal liability of the Members of the Board or any other affiliated with TYF.

G. Board Meetings - All Board meetings will be conducted under the direction of Roberts Rule of Order. A quorum is necessary before any meeting can be considered official. A quorum is defined as five (5) or more members of the Board present. The voting members present must be equal in representation for the Pride and Bulldogs, with the President eligible to vote only in a tie vote. If this vote goes without the Secretary present, then the Secretary needs to be notified so it can go into the minutes.

1. The Board will meet once a month during the year, at a regular time made known to the board members. Additional meetings can be set at the discretion of the President if deemed necessary.

H. The Board shall set policies for the operation of the organization.

I. The Board and shall approve all major purchases and expenditures.

1. All cost of operation incurred shall be presented by a receipt or documentation of said expenses to the Board for review.

## Article 4

### The Board of Directors

A. These By-Law acknowledge the pre-existence of the founding Board whose responsibility has been to establish a structure and direction to TYF. These By-Laws reflect the spirit of that Board and will make allowances for its pre-existence.

B. Board of Directors - A Board will be formed each January during the first meeting of the month and must consist of the following: A President, a Vice President from the Pride and a Vice President of the Bulldogs, a Secretary & a Treasure. These are considered the Board of Directors of TYF, and up to as many General Board Members as deemed necessary by the Board of Directors, with a maximum of 40 members.

**President:** 1. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board and any other nonscheduled meetings of the organization.

2. The President has the responsibility of insuring that these by-laws are adhered to and that policies and programs established by the Board are properly carried out.

3. The President shall be responsible for communicating to the Board, all information, problems and events as soon as possible for direction and/or approval, providing the situation cannot be addressed through his stated duties. The President shall be an official member of all committees. A vacancy in any office shall be filled by approval of the Board.

4. The President shall designate committee's as necessary and may appoint a committee chairperson from the existing Board. The committee will report to the full Board any and/or all information required. Any committee sponsoring recommendations or actions will require a majority vote from the Board.

5. The President may hold a Board position of the said league with approval of the TYF Board of Directors. 6. The President will only be able to vote in case of a tie.

**Vice Presidents:** 1. The Vice Presidents shall carry out all duties of the President in the absence of the President.

2. The Vice President of the opposite team of the President will act as President in case of absence of the President. If that Vice President is absent, the 2nd Vice President shall act.

3. The Vice President shall work closely with the President to insure a smooth transaction from one administration to the next.

4. In an event that the President is unable to complete their term in office the Vice President shall assume office of the President and complete the existing term, as defined. In case of absence the Vice President would then have to succeed themselves, for the regular term in office as President.

- Secretary:** 1. The office of Secretary shall be filled by appointment of the President.
2. The Secretary shall keep a permanent book of all meetings. Said book will specify the date, time, place and attendees for each meeting, whether it's a regular or special meeting and record all the proceedings thereof.
  3. The Secretary shall keep a copy of all pertinent correspondence that is sent or received by the organization. The correspondence, along with the permanent book of minutes, is to be passed on to the next succeeding Secretary.
  4. The Secretary shall be the Administrator of the official TYF website and update it on a regular basis. They will have and keep all log-in information.

- Treasurer:** 1. The office of Treasurer shall be filled by appointment of the President.
2. The Treasurer shall provide the Board with an up to date monthly balance sheet on income and expenses.
  3. The Treasurer and up to 3 other Board Members, as appointed by the President, may pay all bills and deposit all money as designated by the Board.
  4. The books or accounts shall be open to inspection by the Board.
  5. The Treasurer may be one to co-sign checks and withdrawals by approval of the President.

C. Board of Directors can retain their position if the Board agrees with a motion then a motion to carry and a majority vote if deemed necessary.

D. Board of Directors will continue their position or move into a different position as a Director or an At Large Board Member must be nominated, motioned second motion to carry and by majority vote.

E. The Board shall have the responsibility of selecting and overseeing the coaches whose action will be totally accountable to the Board. F. Any Board Member who misses most meetings and/or the participation of Board activities without just cause, shall be removed from the Board and the President shall appoint a new member to fill the vacancy as deemed necessary or until the next election.

G. Board of Directors who, through the determination of the board, is found to be detrimental to the TYF program may be removed from the Board by majority vote of the full Board at a regular or special meeting.

## Article 5

### General Board Members

The position as a Board Member is critical to the future of TYF. The position consists of participation at all levels of Board activity. In addition to meetings all Board Members must participate in as many functions as necessary, for example: Equipment sorting and inventory, restocking equipment and supplies, running the gates, working at the snack shack, set up and clean up at games, field and stadium patrol, fundraising, help with handing out our fliers, helping at physicals, collecting equipment at the end of the season and any additional participation as the President or the Board sees fit.

A. The Board shall have the responsibility of selecting and overseeing all Board Members. The TYF Board must vote by an 80% margin for any Board Member to be approved.

B. Participation – All Board Members are required to participate at all TYF events. If you are unable to attend an event you must communicate with one of the Board of Directors.

1. Board Members that miss 3 consecutive monthly meetings without a just cause may be removed as a Board Member by an 80% margin vote at a regular or special meeting.

2. Must participate in as many functions as possible, for example: Equipment sorting and inventory, restocking equipment and supplies, running the gates, working at the snack bar, set up and clean up at games, field and stadium patrol, fundraising, help with handing out our fliers, help at physicals, collecting equipment at the end of the season and any additional participation as the President or the Board sees fit.

C. Time to Apply – A person may apply and be approved for a Board Member position within the first 3 meetings of each year. If someone wishes to join after the open enrollment time, the Board of Directors will vote to decide if it will go to a Board vote.

D. Requirements for all Board Members

1. Must complete an Application that will be kept on file with the TYF Secretary.

2. Must read and sign the TYF Code of Conduct that will be on file with the TYF secretary.

3. Must complete a Department of Justice (DOJ) background check and be cleared.

4. Must complete a concussion in sports course approved by TYF.

5. Must read and follow the TYF rules and by-laws, as well as, the Cen-Cal Junior Football League rules and by-laws.

E. Termination of Position - Any Board Member who fails to comply and adhere to the TYF Code of Conduct shall be removed by the TYF Board by an 80% margin vote at a regular or special meeting.

1. Immediate suspension can be enforced by 2 or more of the Board of Directors being present, until a Board vote at the following meeting.

## Article 6

### Voting

A. All recommendation/request for vote must be presented in such a way, that the merit of the recommendation/request is what is best for the organization and not what is best for any one person, and or group.

B. Voting will consist of a motion, then a second for carry through and a majority vote for any one motion to pass.

C. The power to vote is for all Board of Directors and General Board Members. The only exception is the President who cannot vote unless there is a tie.

D. If any motion does not make it to the second motion the recommendation/request is tabled and can only be brought back for discussion by majority vote.

E. Any vote made on any recommendation or submitted request that makes it through the voting as approved or not approved, the recommendation or submitted request cannot be brought back to the table for a revote unless a majority vote is made to reopen it for discussion.

F. As stated in Article 4 section (E) a quorum of no less than 5 Board members are required for a vote. This will include the President, and any other 4 members.

1. The voting members present must be equal in representation for the Pride and Bulldogs.

2. The President must facilitate the meeting as set by the By-Laws, if the President finds that the vote in questions requires more participation he may table the vote until he sees fit.

3. The Secretary, if not present, must be made aware of the meeting and its proceedings for bookkeeping.

G. It is vital that once decisions are voted on, pass or fail, that all Board Members support those decisions and do not share any negativity outside the Boardroom.

## Article 7

### Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches and Weigh Master

Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches and Weigh Masters are an extension of TYF, and should have a higher level of communication, patience, apathy, organization and level headedness and must present themselves in a manner that is within the TYF Code of Conduct.

#### A. Requirements for Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches and Weigh Masters

1. Must complete an Application that will be kept on file with the TYF Secretary.
2. Must read and sign the TYF Code of Conduct that will be on file with the TYF secretary.
3. Must complete a Department of Justice (DOJ) background check and be cleared.
4. Must complete a concussion in sports course approved by TYF.
5. Must read and follow the TYF rules and by-laws, as well as, the Cen-Cal Junior Football League rules and by-laws.

#### B. Head Coaches

1. The Board shall have the responsibility of selecting and overseeing the Head Coaches. The TYF Board must vote by an 80% margin for the Head Coach to be approved.
2. Head Coaches must serve as a Board Member on the TYF Board and follow the rules in Article 5 under the General Board Member rules.
3. Will be responsible for assembling their Coaching Staff, Weigh Master and Team Parent(s). The Weigh Master should not be a part of the Coaching Staff.
4. Head Coaches are not allowed to be the Weigh Master.
5. Will be responsible for the actions of their Coaches, Weigh Master and Team Parent(s) during any TYF event.
6. Will address and resolve any issues concerning their Coaching Staff, Weigh Master, or Team Parent(s) immediately. If they are unable to do so, it will be brought to the TYF Boards attention immediately for discussion and resolution.
7. Will address and resolve any issues concerning their Player's Parents and/or family member(s) at any TYF event immediately. If they are unable to do so, it will be brought to the TYF Boards attention immediately, for discussion and resolution.
8. Is to be the only person on the sidelines that may discuss issues or situations with the referees.



9. Termination of Position - Any Head Coach who, fails to comply and adhere to the TYF Code of Conduct may be removed by the TYF Board at a regular or special meeting. The Board must vote and be approved by 80% margin of the Board to be removed as Head Coach.

B. Immediate suspension can be enforced by 2 or more of the Board of Directors being present, until a board vote at following meeting.

C. Assistant Coaches and Weight Master 1. Will assist the Head Coach as the they see fit for his team. 2. Parent Coaches – Those coaching their own children must treat their children the same as all players. There can be no signs of favoritism. 3. Maximum Limit- There can be no more than 10 coaches including the Head Coach on a team, as per Cen-Cal by-laws. 4. Termination of Position - A Head Coach can remove any member of their staff at any time.

## Article 8

### Coaching Games/Practices

The guidelines are set do to the competitiveness of our league. Wins, losses and points against count for each team and affect, each team's standings for the playoffs. The TYF Organization recognizes the competitive league we are in and is mindful that "Winning" is essential for continued success. TYF continues to be competitive in this league because along with a winning tradition. The organization, through its coaches, develops and gives opportunities for players to achieve success on and off the field and that these opportunities are earned by the players through the disciplines of the game.

A. TYF does not guarantee playing time to any player for any specific number of plays or time. The reason for this rule is safety.

1. The Head Coach must try their best to give all the tools and skills necessary, so that all players can protect themselves.

2. The Head Coach must use all his skills in making the judgment of whether a player should participate in a game. This may include, and are not limited to, the judgment of how the game is going and how hard the players on the other team are playing and whether he would be putting a player in harm's way. There are no guarantees that injuries may or may not occur.

B. All Head Coaches are encouraged to play all their players in games where they feel they have a good lead and control of the game or the opposite where their team is losing by a large margin and/or time is running out.

C. All playing time is at the Head Coaches discretion. D. All parent coaches that are coaching their child must treat their child the same as all players, there can be no signs of favoritism.

E. Head Coaches must plan and conduct practices that will include all players and do their best along with their coaching staff to develop skills in all players.

F. Head Coaches are encouraged that if a player is not coming along by learning skills and improvement it is recommended that the Head Coach notify the parent as soon as possible in hopes that the parent may be able to help.

G. Practices are scheduled for 2 hours Monday through Friday until the first game is played.

1. After the first game practices are (3) 2-hour days and (1) 1-hour day with no pads. Practices usually includes special team coverage, offensive/defensive walk through and reminder of responsibilities.

H. Rookie Playing Time - During the regular season, every player will be played during a game. The first half of the game will be played to "win" (even though no score is kept). The second half of the game all other players will be given the opportunity to play.

1. Bud Bowl (week 10) will be the only game where the score is to be kept. There are no required accommodations for playing time.

## Article 9

### Practice/Game Safety

A. All players are to be fully equipped for practices and games.

1. The Head Coaches responsibility is to make sure each player is aware of the rules regarding equipment and how the equipment pertains to safety and the repercussions of not having all their equipment.

2. During games the Head Coach will get flags and possible fines if any player is caught not having all the required equipment.

B. Head Coaches and Assistant Coaches may be required to use first aid supplies such as ice, tape, Band-Aids etc.

1. For more serious injuries the Head Coach and/or Assistant Coaches must call 911 and contact the parent and a Board of Director.

2. Injuries on children are not always easy to read and if any coach is unsure they are instructed to have the parent take them to the hospital or call 911.

C. During games each home team is instructed to have an EMT. D. All Head Coaches and Assistant Coaches are instructed that during high temperatures, during practices and games, the players are to get plenty of breaks and water.

1. The Head Coaches and Assistant Coaches are also to instruct the players that at any time they are too hot and need a break that they get one and that player is monitored to insure their safety.

2. No player is to be denied a break at any time or a drink of water. Any Head Coach or Assistant Coach denying breaks or water will be reprimanded immediately and possibly removed from TYF. E. TYF is committed to making the game and practices as safe as possible for all players.

F. It is mandatory that all Head Coaches insure that the Player's Book, with the information cards are at every practice and every game. This book contains vital information for the Head Coach in contacting parents, doctors and if the player has any medical condition.

## Article 10

### Drafting / Team Setup Rules

The TYF Organization, to continue its winning tradition of assembling competitive franchises, has set forth the following rules which are in the spirit of fairness and equality.

A. Draft/Camp Seek - All new players will enter the draft. No player can be drafted until they have completed at least 3 full days of Draft/Camp Week.

1. All returning players will remain on the team that they were on the previous season.

2. First Round Pick - The first-round pick will go to the team that has the worst record at the end of the regular season

a. If there is a tie, then the loser of Bud Bowl will get the first-round pick.

b. If a team wins the Superbowl, then the other team will get first round pick.

3. Rookies - The first-round pick for the Rookie teams will be the winner of the Bud Bowl the previous season.

B. Starting Draft - Draft should start on Wednesday of Camp/Draft Week and be announced no earlier than Thursday of the same week.

C. Draft Time Limit - Once the draft has started each team has 2 minutes to make each pick.

D. Draft Security - All players and/or parents will be notified at the same time. No one may make known draft choices beforehand. All players will be notified on Friday and the teams will separate.

E. Completion of Draft Week - Once the draft is completed the coaches will call out the player's ID numbers as to which team they are on.

1. A final team roster must be turned into the TYF Secretary immediately after the draft.

F. Joining Late – If a player joins/sign-ups after the draft is complete, the Head Coaches will do a coin toss. The winner of a coin toss, gets the player.

1. If 2 players join/sign-ups then the winner of the coin toss gets the first pick, then the other coach will pick.

2. If there is a 3rd Player, then another coin toss.

G. Active Roster - Once a player makes an active roster they will remain on that team

1. If a player does not make an active roster, they will receive a full refund.

H. Return to Draft - If a Player misses one year, they will return to the draft.

I. Switching Teams - No player can switch to the other team however, they will go back in the draft the following year if they quit before game 4.

J. Compensation Pick - (Comp Pick)

1. Head Coaches may find that during their draft certain situations may arise where they feel a Compensation Pick needs to be made. All Compensation Picks must be agreed upon by the Head Coaches involved and must not manipulate the By-Laws in a negative way.

2. All Comp Picks will be done before the official draft is started.

K. Parent Coaches - All new players must be drafted before their parent and/or guardian can be added to a coaching staff.

L. Sibling Rites - If a sibling is currently playing their siblings will automatically be placed on the same team. (No Comp Pick)

1. TYF recognizes that not all brothers have the same last name and may have more than one set of parents and that all considerations in determining Sibling Rites must be made.

M. Cheerleader Rites – If a player has a sibling cheering for TYC, they will be placed on the same team, though a Comp Pick must be made for that player. (Comp Pick)

N. Under the Same Roof – If players that are potential draftees prove that they live under the same roof as another player, a comp pick must be made. (Comp Pick)

O. Relatives – Other than siblings, relatives have no sibling rites. However, if the Head Coaches can work it out and keep families together, a comp pick for the relative must be made, if they cannot agree the player goes into the draft. (Comp Pick)

P. Unique Situations - Head Coaches are instructed to work out any issues that may arise in the draft that are not covered in the By-Laws, these unique situations need to be addressed and any changes must be brought to the Board of Directors for review, before any decision can be made.

Q. Fair Draft - Head Coaches are held responsible for a fair draft. Any Head Coach, and/or their Coaching Staff, that are caught hiding players or manipulating the draft may be dismissed from participating in the TYF organization or penalized a draft pick that the TYF Board deems appropriate the following year.

# Article 11

## Team Parents

Team Parent(s) are an extension of the Head Coach and the TYF Organization and should have, a higher level of communication, patience, apathy, organization and level headedness. They will work giving their time and energy to help fundraise and assist the Head Coach with the functionality of the team.

A. Team Parents - The Head Coach shall have the responsibility of selecting and overseeing the Team Parents.

1. Head Coaches are responsible for the actions of the Team Parent.

B. Requirements for Team Parents

1. Must complete an Application that will be kept on file with the TYF Secretary.
2. Must read and sign the TYF Code of Conduct that will be on file with the TYF secretary.
3. Must complete a Department of Justice (DOJ) background check and be cleared.
4. Must complete a concussion in sports course approved by TYF.
5. Must read and follow the TYF rules and by-laws, as well as, the Cen-Cal Junior Football League rules and by-laws.

C. Raffle - Monies can also be made through the solicitation of donated items or the purchase of items with the intent to sell raffle tickets at a TYF functions. All ticket sales go to the team operating the raffle.

D. Snack Shack/Weekly Dinner – Are permitted for each team for fundraising proposes

1. A daily ledger of monies must be completed by a Board Member and Team Parent.
2. The monies earned will be distributed equally between all 4 levels.

E. Team Apparel for Banquet- Team Parents may put together order forms for end of year banquet apparel sales for team profit, for just their team(s) and must be approved by their Head Coach.

F. Team Fundraising - Must be approved by their Head Coach. The fundraising proceeds may then be applied solely to their team.

G. Handouts/Fliers - All fliers and/or information handed out to parents must be approved by the Head Coach.

H. Other Duties - Team Parents may be asked to provide maps for away games, set up a snack schedule for games, help with water for the team during games.

1. Rosters and updates to rosters throughout the season, copies of updated records are to be turned into the Secretary of TYF.

I. Fundraising Limit - Each team in the organization can fundraise up to but no more than \$75.00 per player, Coaches, Team Parents and Weigh Master for the end of the year banquet.

Page 13 of 19

1. This limit pertains to the starting roster at the beginning of the season.

2. Any donation given will not be account towards the \$75 fundraising limit. This will only be used for the end of year banquet.

3. Any money left over will be left for the same team level the following year. That money will be used only for the end of year banquet, and will be included as part of the \$75 cap.

4. \$75 cap must include only a hoodie for a player and anything inclusive to banquet. J. End of Season - All ledgers and any leftover monies must be turned in to the Treasurer of the Board of TYF and all books must balance.

K. Banquets - At the end of the season, Head Coaches and Team Parents may hold a banquet to honor their teams. The banquets are not paid for by TYF. Banquets are paid for by the Team Parents from the monies they fundraise during the season. If the Head Coach and Team Parents want to rent a building, they must pay with cash or money order. Any damage done by players, coaches etc., must be paid for out of the monies earned by the team.

L. Termination of Position - A Head Coach can remove any Team Parent at any time.

1. If any Team Parent is relieved of their responsibility the Head Coach must notify the TYF Board.



## Article 12

### TYF Money

A. The President has the authority, when it is prudent and necessary to the organization, to use no more than \$1000 to pay bills, or make purchases for the betterment of TYF.

B. Board Members: Two Board Members must be present to handle TYF money drops.

1. A Board Member must be present at the Snack Shack ticket table.

C. Donations: A receipt with our Tax ID number (26-476240) must be provided to the benefactor for all donated goods/services made to TYF. It is important to clarify the beneficiary of any donation. Whether it be TYF or to a specific team(s). All donations must be logged into the ledger.

D. Reimbursement: Expenditures made by the Team Parent(s) from their personal accounts will be reimbursed if receipts are kept, approved by a Board Member and are logged into the ledger.

E. TYF Apparel: Sold at games; all TYF apparel proceeds go directly to TYF and are not to be used for individual team fundraising. All apparel orders and/or purchases must be approved by the TYF organization. There are no exceptions.

## Article 13

### Amending of By-Laws

TYF Organization recognizes that the By-Laws of the organization must be updated. All updates must reflect the spirit of the Board. Amendments should be made for the betterment of the organization and not for specific individual interests. Any changes or amendments must be submitted to the Board in writing 30 days prior to the next full meeting. All amendments must be approved by the Board or Board of Directors thru a Majority Vote before each season the By-Laws must be accepted and signed by the Board of Directors.

Turlock Youth Football Organization Board of Directors for 2018

Joe Lewis President

Chris Camp Vice President Pride

Ryan Pruitt Vice President Bulldogs

Wil Mathews Secretary

Tammy Gullett Treasurer

Turlock Youth Football Organization By-Laws Acceptance

The Board of Directors and General Board Members have read and with their signatures below indicate that they approve the 2018 TYF By-Laws.

TYF Board of Directors

President Printed Name: Joe Lewis

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Pride Vice President Printed Name: Chris Camp

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Bulldogs Vice President Printed Name: Ryan Pruitt

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary Printed Name: Wil Mathews

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Treasurer Printed Name: Tammy Gullett

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

General Board Members (2018)

Printed Name: James Rocha

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Jason Yonano

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Jeff Stout

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Joe Torres

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Lloyd Souza

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Richie Fuentes

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Gabe Durkee

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

General Board Members (2018) cont'd

Printed Name: Zachary Green

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Alex Rodriguez

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Carrie Rueter

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Mike Compos

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Irma Barajas

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Marlene Naranjo

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Matt Day

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

General Board Members (2018) cont'd

Printed Name: Matthew House

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Mike Egleston

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Mike Patterson

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Shawn Gonzales

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name:

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name:

Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name: Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date:  
\_\_\_\_\_

Turlock Youth Football Adopted Amendment One to 2018 By-Laws:

Amendment One: 1. It has been voted that there is longer a need to have a Compliance Officer, the duties of the Compliance Officer will be done by the Secretary.